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Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
P.O. Box 370,
Newberry, FL 32669

Subject: FCC ID: Q2G16205-XPL

Gentlemen:
Please be advised that the Xplore Technologies FCC ID: Q2G16205-XPL, Model 62205ANHMW labeled
for marketing in North America will only operate and actively scan on these specific channels:

Channels 1-11, 2412-2462MHz 802.11b mode

Channels 1-11, 2412-2462MHz 802.11g mode

Channels 1-11, 2412-2462MHz 802.11n mode (20MHz channel)
Channels 3-9, 2422-2452MHz 802.11n mode (40MHz channel)

The following channels will only perform passive scans and will only listen and cannot send a probe
request to initiate communication on these specific channels. Ad-hoc mode is always disabled on these
passive channels.

Channels 12 &13, 2467 & 2472MHz 802.11b mode

Channels 12 &13, 2467 & 2472MHz 802.11g mode

Channels 12 &13, 2467 & 2472MHz 802.11n mode (20/40MHz channel)
Channels 36-48, 5180-5240MHz 802.11a mode

Channels 36-48, 5180-5240MHz 802.11n mode (20 MHz channel)
Channels 38-46, 5190-5230MHz 802.11n mode (40MHz channel)
Channels 52-64, 5260-5320MHz 802.11a mode

Channels 52-64, 5260-5320MHz 802.11n mode (20 MHz channel)
Channels 54-62, 5270-5310MHz 802.11n mode (40MHz channel)
Channels 100-140, 5500-5700MHz 802.11a mode

Channels 100-140, 5500-5700MHz 802.11n mode (20 MHz channel)
Channels 102-134, 5510-5670MHz 802.11n mode (40MHz channel)
Channels 149-165, 5745-5825 802.11a mode

Channels 149-165, 5745-5825MHz 802.11n mode (20 MHz channel)
Channels151-159, 5755-5795 802.11n mode (40MHz channel)

This information will not be accessible and cannot be changed by the end user.




Access point on the non-DFS legacy frequencies (5.15-5.25 MHz): The iX104C5 tablet PC with the Intel
62205ANHMW FCC ID: Q2GI16205-XPL will not act as an access point in the non-DFS frequencies 5.15-
5.25 MHz.

FCC Rule Part 15.202: the iX104C5 with the Intel 62205ANHMW FCC ID: Q2G16205-XPL does not

operate as a master device and meets the frequency requirements according to the FCC Rule Part
15.202 as a client device only.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us.
Sincerely,
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